



- [Close Window](#)
- [Print This Page](#)
- [Expand All](#) | [Collapse All](#)

## BAC-5872

<b>Board Name</b>	National Western Center Authority Board	<b>Status</b>	New
<b>Salutation</b>	Mr.	<b>Preferred Email</b>	kelly.leid@gmail.com
<b>First Name</b>	Kelly	<b>Other Email</b>	kelly.leid@gmail.com
<b>Middle Name</b>		<b>Preferred Phone</b>	7204006428
<b>Last Name</b>	Leid	<b>Other Phone</b>	7204006428
<b>Contact Name</b>	Kelly Leid	<b>DOB</b>	[REDACTED]
<b>MMAC Trans. Mode Group</b>		<b>SSN</b>	[REDACTED]
<b>Other boards or commissions served</b>	National Western Center Authority Board	<b>Party Affiliation</b>	Independent

### Work and Home Address

<b>Work Address</b>	4908 Tower Road	<b>Home Address</b>	10226 Zeno Street
<b>Work City</b>	Dener	<b>Home City</b>	Commerce City
<b>Work State</b>	CO	<b>Home State</b>	CO
<b>Work Zip</b>	80249	<b>Home Zip</b>	80022
		<b>County</b>	Adams

### Additional Information

<b>Are you a registered voter?</b>	Yes	<b>Gender</b>	Male
<b>If so, what county?</b>	Adams	<b>Other Gender</b>	
<b>Denver City Council District No</b>	N/A	<b>Race/Ethnicity</b>	Caucasian
		<b>Other Ethnicity</b>	
		<b>Objection to appointment?</b>	No
		<b>Special Information</b>	

### Employment Information

<b>Employer</b>	Oakwood Homes
<b>Position</b>	EVP Community Operations
<b>Business Phone #</b>	3034868500

### Education and General Qualifications

<b>Name of High School</b>	Pomona High School	<b>Name of Graduate School</b>	University of Denver-Daniels College of Business
<b>Location of High School</b>	Arvada	<b>Location of Graduate School</b>	Denver
<b># of Years Attended</b>	4	<b># of Years Attended</b>	2

**High school**  
**Did you Graduate High School** Yes  
**Name of College** Arizona State University  
**Location of College** Tempe, AZ  
**# of Years Attended College** 5  
**Did you Graduate College** Yes  
**Undergrad Major** BS General Business

**Graduate School**  
**Did you Graduate** Yes  
**Graduate Major** MBA

**Reference Details**

**Reference Name #1** Pat Hamill **Reference Email #1** phamill@oakwoodhomesco.com  
**Reference Phone #1** 7202013100 **Reference Address #1**

**Reference Name #2** Janica Sinden **Reference Email #2** jsinden@dcpa.org  
**Reference Phone #2** 3034464804 **Reference Address #2**

**Reference Name #3** Brian McBroom **Reference Email #3** bmcbroom@c3gov.com  
**Reference Phone #3** 3032278814 **Reference Address #3**

**Agree to a background check**

**Owner** Denver Integration

**Created By** Denver Integration, 3/6/2020 8:19 AM

**Last Modified By** Denver Integration, 3/6/2020 8:19 AM

**Notes & Attachments**

**Biography - July 2018.pdf**

**Type** Attachment

**Last Modified** Denver Integration

**Description**

[View file](#)

**Kelly R. Leid**  
**Executive Vice President – Operations**  
**Oakwood Homes**

With over 25 years of broad based operations management experience, including 20-plus years in senior leadership positions, Kelly has worked across a range of highly visible public, private and nonprofit organizations, collectively overseeing highly complex project development efforts. In October 2017, after 8 ½ years of public service, Kelly was named Executive Vice President Operations - Reunion for Oakwood Homes. Oakwood Homes is a Colorado-based homebuilder and community developer.

In his role as Executive Vice President, Kelly oversees the 2,500-acre master planned community, including community engagement, public affairs, the development of a 3rd party builder program, the design and implementation of Reunion's future 430-acre Reunion Center and planning for an 800-unit active adult community. At full build-out the community will have approximately 10,000 homes. Kelly previously worked for Oakwood Homes from 2002-2008, managing the company's educational foundation, helping lead significant school reform and school development projects.

In January 2016, Denver Mayor Michael B. Hancock appointed Kelly to serve as Executive Director for the Mayor's Office of the National Western Center (NWCO). Kelly started the new office, which included managing the planning, strategic partnership coordination, and implementation of the initial \$1.1 billion investment in the creation of the National Western Center, a dynamic 250-acre global destination for agricultural heritage and innovation. Prior to taking the helm of NWCO, Kelly served as the Mayor's Executive Director of the North Denver Cornerstone Collaborative (NDCC) from 2013-16, founding the new multi-agency team, charged with the strategic alignment, planning and implementation of six major projects impacting over 3,000 acres located just north of downtown Denver. From 2011-2013, Kelly served as the Mayor's Director of Development Services. With a staff of nearly 120, the department facilitates and supports the issuance of over 50,000 residential and commercial permits through the plan review, permitting and inspections process for the City & County of Denver.

Prior to Kelly's work with the City and County of Denver and Denver Public Schools, Kelly had the opportunity to play a leading role in the establishment and operations of the Metropolitan Football Stadium District, which oversaw the design and construction of the Denver Bronco's new stadium. Following his work on the Bronco's stadium, Kelly was selected as the Vice President of Operations for the Arizona Tourism and Sports Authority, working on the early design of the Arizona Cardinal's stadium.

Kelly graduated from Arizona State University with a degree in general business and a Masters in Public Administration. He also holds a Masters in Business Administration from the University of Denver. He has been honored by the Denver Business Journal's "Forty under 40" in 1999 as one of the up-and-coming business leaders and in 2007 as "Business Person of the Year" from the Aurora Chamber of Commerce for his work in educational reform along the eastern Front Range.

Kelly is a 3rd generation Coloradoan, growing up in Northwest Jefferson County and currently resides in Unincorporated Arapahoe County with his wife and their two children.



- [Close Window](#)
- [Print This Page](#)
- [Expand All](#) | [Collapse All](#)

## BAC-5851

<b>Board Name</b>	National Western Center Authority Board	<b>Status</b>	New
<b>Salutation</b>	Ms.	<b>Preferred Email</b>	gabby531.ga@gmail.com
<b>First Name</b>	Gabriela	<b>Other Email</b>	
<b>Middle Name</b>		<b>Preferred Phone</b>	720-829-2973
<b>Last Name</b>	Acevedo	<b>Other Phone</b>	720-829-2973
<b>Contact Name</b>	Gabriela Acevedo	<b>DOB</b>	[REDACTED]
<b>MMAC Trans. Mode Group</b>		<b>SSN</b>	[REDACTED]
<b>Other boards or commissions served</b>		<b>Party Affiliation</b>	

### Work and Home Address

<b>Work Address</b>	4809 Race Street	<b>Home Address</b>	4820 Fillmore Street
<b>Work City</b>	Denver	<b>Home City</b>	Denver
<b>Work State</b>	CO	<b>Home State</b>	CO
<b>Work Zip</b>	80216	<b>Home Zip</b>	80216
		<b>County</b>	Denver

### Additional Information

<b>Are you a registered voter?</b>	No	<b>Gender</b>	Female
<b>If so, what county?</b>		<b>Other Gender</b>	
<b>Denver City Council District No</b>	9	<b>Race/Ethnicity</b>	Hispanic
		<b>Other Ethnicity</b>	
		<b>Objection to appointment?</b>	No
		<b>Special Information</b>	

### Employment Information

<b>Employer</b>	Johnson Recreation Center
<b>Position</b>	Recreational Assistant
<b>Business Phone #</b>	720-865-5660

### Education and General Qualifications

<b>Name of High School</b>	South High School	<b>Name of Graduate School</b>	
<b>Location of High School</b>	Denver	<b>Location of Graduate School</b>	
<b># of Years Attended High school</b>	4	<b># of Years Attended Graduate School</b>	

Did you Graduate High School Yes

Did you Graduate

Graduate Major

Name of College

Location of College

# of Years Attended College 4

Did you Graduate College Yes

Undergrad Major

Reference Details

Reference Name #1 Liz Adams

Reference Email #1 l.adams@nationalwestern.com

Reference Phone #1 720.707.0679

Reference Address #1

Reference Name #2

Reference Email #2

Reference Phone #2

Reference Address #2

Reference Name #3

Reference Email #3

Reference Phone #3

Reference Address #3

Agree to a background check

Owner Denver Integration

Created By Denver Integration, 2/27/2020 12:00 PM

Last Modified By Romaine Pacheco, 3/4/2020 1:25 PM

Notes & Attachments

National Western Center (Acevedo) resume

Type File

Last Modified Romaine Pacheco

Description

[Download](#)

Files

National Western Center (Acevedo) resume

Last Modified 3/3/2020 2:17 PM

Created By Romaine Pacheco

**Gabriela Acevedo**  
 4820 Fillmore St., Denver, CO. 80216.  
[gabby531.ga@gmail.com](mailto:gabby531.ga@gmail.com)  
 (720) 829-2973

**EDUCATION**

<b>South High School</b>	<b>May 2010</b>
<b>Women Who Lead Program (leadership and civic engagement program)</b>	<b>Summer 2018</b>

**WORK EXPERIENCE**

***Northeast Transportation (Denver, CO) August 2018 to Present***  
***Coordinator***

- Manage the Walking School Bus (WSB) from Swansea Elementary School. The WSB was created to reduce traffic around the school because of all the construction happening in the 80216 zip code.
- Hire leaders from the area to safely walk children from Swansea and Elyria to different locations.
- Track of the number of hours leaders spend walking and how many children are walked from each stop.
- Responsible for problem solving and conflict resolution.
- Register community members for RTD bus passes every month.
- Visit different locations in the community to deliver bus passes every month.

***CREAResults (Denver, CO) November 2018 to December 2019***  
***Community Specialist***

- Received training to offer excellent community engagement opportunities to local residents.
- Offered bilingual programs and services in the Globeville and Elyria-Swansea community to promote health and wellbeing.
- Held weekly updates to do canvassing, get updates about the community, offer and receive trainings, make phone calls and get 1 on 1 meetings with residents to give them more information about the resources that they might need. Met about 5-8 residents each month and spent an average of 1-2 hours with each.
- Track number of residents reached and provide reports as needed.

***Globeville, Elyria & Swansea Coalition (Denver, CO) Summer 2017 & 2018***  
***Chaperone***

- Made sure transportation van was in the same condition each morning and afternoon, took notes of the gas, mileage etc.
- Supervise children from the Swansea and Globeville area being transported in the van to the Denver Museum of Nature & Science.

- Called the parents each week to remind them about the camp at the museum and what to bring.
- Called the parents if they were late.
- Took a list of the children and made sure they followed the rules.
- Took each child to their camp each time we got to our destination.

***In Home Childcare***

*(Denver, CO)*

*2013-2018*

- Babysat children from 1-10 years of age at my house.
- Changed diapers, bathed, cooked, fed, and conducted activities with the children.
- Assisted with homework and bedtime activities.

---

**LANGUAGES/COMPUTER SKILLS**

Bi-lingual in Spanish and English. Read, write and speak both fluently.  
Experienced with Word, Excel, and PowerPoint.

---

**REFERENCES AVAILABLE ON REQUEST**



- [Close Window](#)
- [Print This Page](#)
- [Expand All](#) | [Collapse All](#)

## BAC-5687

<b>Board Name</b>	National Western Center Authority Board	<b>Status</b>	New
<b>Salutation</b>		<b>Type</b>	N/A
<b>First Name</b>	Ernest	<b>Preferred Email</b>	ernest.house@gmail.com
<b>Last Name</b>	House	<b>Other Email</b>	ehouse@keystone.org
<b>Contact Name</b>	Ernest House	<b>Preferred Phone</b>	3039687630
<b>Middle Name</b>		<b>Other Phone</b>	
<b>MMAC Trans. Mode Group</b>			
<b>Other boards or commissions served</b>	Denver American Indian Commission		

### Work and Home Address

<b>Work Address</b>	1800 Glenarm Place, Suite 503	<b>Home Address</b>	21063 E Hampden Place
<b>Work City</b>	Denver	<b>Home City</b>	Aurora
<b>Work State</b>	CO	<b>Home State</b>	CO
<b>Work Zip</b>	80202	<b>Home Zip</b>	80013

### Additional Information

<b>Are you a registered voter?</b>	Yes	<b>Gender</b>	Male
<b>If so, what county?</b>	Arapahoe	<b>Other Gender</b>	
<b>Denver City Council District No</b>	N/A	<b>Race/Ethnicity</b>	Native American
<b>Occupation/Employer</b>	Senior Policy Director, Keystone Policy Center	<b>Other Ethnicity</b>	
		<b>Objection to appointment?</b>	No
		<b>Special Information</b>	

### Reference Details

<b>Reference Name #1</b>	Joe Garcia	<b>Reference Email #1</b>	joseph.garcia1957@gmail.com
<b>Reference Phone #1</b>	7192482542		
<b>Reference Name #2</b>	Troy Eid	<b>Reference Email #2</b>	eidt@glaw.com
<b>Reference Phone #2</b>	3039186298		
<b>Reference Name #3</b>	Nita Gonzales	<b>Reference Email #3</b>	nita@nuevoamanecer.biz
<b>Reference Phone #3</b>	3032292124		
<b>Owner</b>	Denver Integration	<b>Created By</b>	Denver Integration, 11/26/2019 7:59 AM





**Ernest House, Jr.**  
**Senior Policy Director**  
**Program Director, American Indian/Alaska Native Program**

1800 Glenarm Pl, Ste 503 | Denver, CO. 80202 | 970.760.0720 | ehouse@keystone.org

**Areas of Expertise**

Coalition and  
American  
Indian/Alaska  
Native History and  
Background  
Consensus Building  
Public Engagement  
Equity and  
Reconciliation  
Advisory  
Committees and  
Task Forces  
State/Tribal  
Relationship  
Building

**Experience**

As former Executive Director for the Colorado Commission of Indian Affairs (CCIA) for 12 years, Ernest maintained the communication between the Southern Ute Indian Tribe, the Ute Mountain Ute Indian Tribe, and other American Indian organizations, state agencies and affiliated groups. In that position, Ernest worked closely with former Governor Hickenlooper, former Lieutenant Governor Donna Lynne, and the CCIA members to maintain a government-to-government relationship between the State of Colorado and tribal governments. Ernest represented the State of Colorado and the CCIA at various federal and state public policy meetings and provided legislative and government-related information to community stakeholders. Currently, as Senior Policy Director for the Keystone Policy Center, Ernest is working with various stakeholders in the areas of tribal consultation, energy, healthcare, and education.

Ernest previously held the position of Executive Director of CCIA under Governor Bill Owens and Governor Bill Ritter from 2005-2010. He is a 2012 American Marshall Memorial Fellow, 2013 Denver Business Journal Forty under 40 awardee, 2015 President's Award recipient from History Colorado, and 2018 Gates Family Foundation Public Leadership Fellow. Ernest currently serves on the Fort Lewis College Board of Trustees and the Weenuchu Development Corporation for the Ute Mountain Ute Tribe and as an advisor to the University of Denver Native American Community Board and the Denver Art Museum Native American Community Board. Ernest is an enrolled member of the Ute Mountain Ute Tribe in Towaoc, Colorado. He holds a rich tradition in his position as son of the late Ernest House, Sr., a long-time tribal leader for the Ute Mountain Ute Tribe and great-grandson of Chief Jack House, the last hereditary chief of the Ute Mountain Ute Tribe.